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Senator Donald M. Manglona, Chairman Senator Dennis James C. Mendiola, Floor Leader 

Representative Julie Marie A. Ogo, Vice Chair  Senator Paul A. Manglona, Legislative Secretary 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date: November 25, 2024 

 

To: All Members 

 Rota Legislative Delegation (RLD) 

 

From: Chairman Donald M. Manglona ____________________________ 

 

Subject: Postponement of RLD Session–4th Day, 4th Regular to Friday, December 6, 2024 

 

 

Please be advised that the 4th Day, Fourth Regular Session on Tuesday, December 3, 2024 at 10:00 

a.m. is hereby moved to Friday, December 6, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. to be held in the Senate 

Chamber, Honorable Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, Capitol Hill, Saipan. 

 

The presence of all members of the Delegation at this very important session is respectfully 

requested. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
cc: Senate President  LB Director  SNI Municipal Council House & Senate Clerks 

 Speaker of the House SAPLRO   Legislative Assistants Sergeant-At-Arms 

 Chairman, TALD  Mayor of Saipan  Legal Counsels  MEDIA 

 Chairman, SNILD  Mayor of Northern Islands LB Admin. Officer 


